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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-31

DATE: May 20, 2024

TO: MIAX Options Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Options for Newly Listed Symbols

Effective Tuesday, May 21, 2024

Options on the following symbols will be available for trading on MIAX Options beginning Tuesday, May 21, 2024.
As set forth in MIAX Options Rule 503(d) MIAX Options shall use the exchange identified below as the “market for

the underlying security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange.
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AAPU DIREXION DAILY AAPL BULL 2X SHARES NASDAQ
AIRC APARTMENT INCOME REIT CORP NYSE

FIP FTAI INFRASTRUCTURE INC. NASDAQ
GEV GE VERNOVA INC. NYSE
HIBB HIBBETT, INC. NASDAQ
IESC IES HOLDINGS, INC. NASDAQ
MODN MODEL N, INC. NYSE
MSTY YIELDMAX MSTR OPTION INCOME STRATEGY ETF NYSE Arca
NXRT NEXPOINT RESIDENTIAL TRUST INC. NYSE
REAX REAL BROKERAGE INC. NASDAQ
SLCA US SILICA HOLDINGS INC. NYSE
soLv SOLVENTUM CORPORATION NYSE
VLTO VERALTO CORP NYSE
VTS VITESSE ENERGY, INC. NYSE
WIRE ENCORE WIRE CORPORATION NASDAQ
WLDN WILLDAN GROUP INC NASDAQ

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309.
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